
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: January 27, 2026 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Unapproved Minutes - December 16, 2025 Regular Council Meeting
• Unapproved_Minutes_Dec_2025.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Reappointment of Committee/Commission Members

Planning Commission: Lance Penfield, Terri Thompson, Andrea Hooten, Amy Edwards; Parks Committee: Amanda Jolly, Tony

Williams, Jason Whittington, Jennifer Benning; Water/Sewer Advisory Committe: Madison McEntire, Leroy Tinkler, Kathy

Barber, Linda Levart, David Hannah, Wade Boone, Alan Wise

Public Comments

Old Business

New Business

Finance

3. Finance Report - For month ending December 31, 2025

Approval and acceptance of the finance report for the month ending December 31, 2025.

• Dec_2025_Financial_Report.pdf

4. Resolution 2026-02 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget for the City of Bryant

for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2025 and ending December 31, 2025.
• Resolution_2026-02_Budget_Adjs.pdf

5. Resolution 2026-03 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget for the City of Bryant

for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026.
• Resolution_2026-03_Budget_Adjs.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/unapproved_minutes_dec_2025.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/dec_2025_financial_report.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/resolution_2026-02_budget_adjs.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/resolution_2026-03_budget_adjs.pdf


6. Ordinance 2026-01 - An ordinance providing permission to destroy certain city records per city policy in

Resolution 2015-05; and for other purposes.

Emergency clause included

• Ordinance_2026-01_Record_Dest.pdf

City Attorney

7. Resolution 2026-01 - A resolution setting the City Council meeting dates for 2026.
• Resolution_2026-01_Meeting_Dates.docx.pdf

8. Resolution 2026-04 - A resolution authorizing settlement of litigation and appropriation of funds.
• Resolution_2026-04_Joyner_Settlement.docx.pdf

Council

9. Property Clean-Up - For discussion only

Discussion only regarding potential funding options (approximately $25,000 in addition to the previously allotted $5,000 for

a total of $30,000) for property clean-up for four properties following a 30-day notice period, including 3007 West

Meadowbrook, 2921 & 2995 Maple Park St., and 1907 Pine Circle.

Planning & Development

10. Public Hearing - Regarding property clean-up for parcel #840-00626-000

11. Resolution 2026-05 - A resolution approving expenses associated with property clean-up under Ordinance

No. 2012-30.
• Resolution_2026-05_Property_Cleanup.pdf

12. Resolution 2026-06 - A resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Bryant to apply for and

participate in the FY2026 Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development (BUILD) grant program

through the U.S. Department of Transportation.
• Resolution_2026-06_BUILD_Grant.pdf

Public Works

13. Resolution 2026-07 - A resolution allowing for public bidding for sale of equipment, vehicles and other

items as named in this resolution on GovDeals.
• Resolution_2026-07_GovDeals.pdf

14. Highway 5 Widening Status Update
• Hwy5_Status_Update.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/ordinance_2026-01_record_dest.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/resolution_2026-01_meeting_dates-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/resolution_2026-04_joyner_settlement-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/resolution_2026-05_property_cleanup.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/resolution_2026-06_build_grant.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/resolution_2026-07_govdeals.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_550/hwy5_status_update.pdf


Bryant City Council Meeting Minutes 
December 16, 2025 -  6:30 PM    

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room    210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 

 
Included in these Minutes: 
Resolutions: 47, 48, 49, 50,51, 52, 53, 54, 55   
Ordinances: 11-2&3, 12-2&3, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 
 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

 
Prior to the meeting, a prayer was led by City Clerk and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by the 
Mayor. 
 
 
Call to Order- by Mayor Treat at 6:30 pm. 

 
Roll Call –  
Present: Walter Burgess, Butch Higginbotham, Lisa Meyer, John Martin, Jack Moseley, and Jordan 
O’Roark. 
Absent: Wade Permenter and Rob Roedel. 
Quorum Present.   
City Clerk Mark Smith was also present.   
 
  
Approval of Minutes  

 
1. Approval of November 18, 2025 Council Meeting Minutes         

Motion to approve - Council Member Burgess, second by Council Member Meyer.  [YT 6:10] 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
  

Presentations and Announcements  
 

2. Greater Bryant Chamber of Commerce Report - Shane Knight, President & CEO             [YT 7:00] 
 
 
Public Comments 
  

None 
 

New Business  

Finance – Presented by Joy Black, Director 

3. Finance Report - Approval and acceptance of the finance report for the month              [YT  17:00] 

ending November 30, 2025.  
Motion to accept - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Moseley.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 

December 16, 2025   Council Minutes     1 | Page 
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


4. Resolution 2025-47 - A resolution providing for an amended budget for the City of        [YT  17:35] 
Bryant for the twelve month period beginning January 1, 2025 and ending  
December 31, 2025.  
Motion to adopt - Council Member Higginbotham, second by Council Member Moseley.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

5. Resolution 2025-48 - A resolution to approve the city budget for the period beginning   [YT  19:40] 
January 1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026.  
Brief period of questions and answers followed.  Ted Taylor explained that Public Works  
is restructuring and some of the budget numbers will change. 
Motion to adopt - Council Member Higginbotham, second by Council Member Meyer.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

6. Resolution 2025-49 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget      [YT  19:40] 
for the City of Bryant for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2026 and  
ending December 31, 2026.  
Director Black provided explanations for several items. 
Motion to adopt - Council Member Meyer, second by Council Member Higginbotham.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

7. Resolution 2025-50 - A resolution regarding a reserve policy for the City of Bryant.       [YT  27:10] 
Discussion of the process for the future. 
Motion to adopt - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member O’Roark.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 
 

Animal Control - Presented by Tricia Power, Director 
 

8. Ordinance 2025-15 – Third Reading        [YT  35:10] 
An ordinance repealing Ordinance 2015-45; setting the fee schedule for the  
department of Animal Control in the City of Bryant. 
Motion to suspend the rules and read 3rd reading by title only - Council Member  
Martin, Second by Council Member Meyer. 
Voice Vote.  Motion passed. 
Ordinance title read by the Mayor. 
Motion to adopt- Council Member Moseley, Second by Council Member O’Roark. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley and O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
Motion Passed 6-2.  
No Emergency Clause. 
 
 

City Attorney - Presented by the Mayor 
 

9. Public Hearing for Water and Sewer Rates         
Open Public Meeting             [YT  36:50] 
    No Comments 
Close Public Meeting                    [YT  37:10] 
  

December 16, 2025   Council Minutes     2 | Page 
 



          
10. Ordinance 2025-11 – 2nd & 3rd reading        [YT  37:25] 

An ordinance fixing rates for services rendered by the water facilities of the water and  
sewer system of the City of Bryant, Arkansas; and prescribing other matters thereto.  
Motion to suspend the rules and read 2nd, 3rd reading by title only - Council Member  
Meyer, second by Council Member Martin. 
Voice Vote.  Motion passed. 
Ordinance title read by the Mayor. 
Motion to adopt- Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Martin. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley and O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
Motion Passed 6-2.  
Motion to adopt Emergency Clause- Council Higginbotham, Second by Council Member 
Burgess. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley and O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
Motion Passed 6-2. 
 

11. Ordinance 2025-12 –  2nd & 3rd reading       [YT  39:50] 
An ordinance fixing rates for services rendered by the sewer facilities of the water and  
sewer system of the City of Bryant, Arkansas; and prescribing other matters thereto.  
Motion to suspend the rules and read 2nd reading by title only - Council Member  
Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Meyer. 
Voice Vote.  Motion passed 
Ordinance title read by the Mayor. 
Motion to adopt- Council Member O’Roark, Second by Council Member Martin. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley and O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
Motion Passed 6-2.  
Motion to adopt Emergency Clause- Council Higginbotham, Second by Council Member 
Burgess. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley and O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
Motion Passed 6-2.  

 
12. FOR DISCUSSION ONLY: Resolution 2026-01 - Council Meeting Dates Resolution  [YT  41:30] 

 
City Government - Presented by the Mayor 
 

13. Resolution 2025-51 - A resolution regarding an updated purchasing policy for the City  [YT  42:00] 
of Bryant.  
Motion to adopt - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Moseley.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

14. Resolution 2025-52 - A resolution regarding an updated travel policy for the City of       [YT  43:10] 
Bryant. 
Motion to adopt - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Moseley.   
Discussion followed. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 

December 16, 2025   Council Minutes     3 | Page 
 



 
15. Resolution 2025-54 - A resolution regarding an updated credit card policy for the City   [YT  46:40] 

of Bryant.  
Discussion followed. 
Motion to adopt - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Meyer.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 
The Mayor stated that policies on Uniforms and Vehicles are being updated. 
 

16. Ordinance 2025-18 - An ordinance authorizing a contract for additional services with    [YT  50:20] 
Bryant Historical Society of Bryant; waiving competitive bidding; declaring an emergency;  
and for other purposes.  
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only - Council Member 
Higginbotham, Second by Council Member O’Roark. 
Voice Vote.  Motion passed. 
Ordinance title read by the Mayor. 
Motion to adopt Emergency Clause- Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council 
Member Meyer. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
Motion Passed 6-2.  
No Emergency Clause. 

 
17. Ordinance 2025-19 - An ordinance authorizing a contract for services with the Bryant   [YT  51:50] 

Senior Adult Center Council; waiving competitive bidding; declaring an emergency;  
and for other purposes. 
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only - Council Member  
Meyer, second by Council Member Martin. 
Voice Vote.  Motion passed. 
Ordinance title read by the Mayor. 
Motion to adopt- Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Martin. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Martin, Meyer, Moseley and O’ Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
ABSTAIN: Higginbotham. 
Motion Passed 5-3.  
Motion to adopt Emergency Clause by Council Member Meyer, Second by Martin. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, and O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedell. 
ABSTAIN: Higginbotham. 
Motion Passed 5-3.  

 

18. Ordinance 2025-20 - An ordinance authorizing a contract for services with the           [YT  53:20] 
Greater Bryant Chamber of Commerce; waiving competitive bidding; declaring an 
An emergency; and for other purposes.  
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only - Council Member 
Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Meyer. 
Voice Vote.  Motion passed. 
Ordinance title read by the Mayor. 
Motion to adopt- Council O’Roark, Second by Council Member Higginbotham. 

December 16, 2025   Council Minutes     4 | Page 
 



Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, and Moseley. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
ABSTAIN: O’Roark. 
Motion Passed 5-3.  
Motion to adopt Emergency Clause by Council Member Moseley, Second by Higginbotham. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, and Moseley. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedell. 
ABSTAIN: O’Roark. 
Motion Passed 5-3.  
 

19. Ordinance 2025-21 - An ordinance authorizing a contract for services with the Bryant   [YT  55:10] 
Youth Association; waiving competitive bidding; declaring an emergency; and for other 
purposes.  
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only - Council Member 
Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Burgess. 
Voice Vote.  Motion passed. 
Ordinance title read by the Mayor. 
Motion to adopt- Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Martin. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
Motion Passed 6-2.  
Motion to adopt Emergency Clause by Council Member Martin, Second by Higginbotham. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, and O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedell. 
Motion Passed 6-2.  
 
 

Parks and Recreation - Presented by Keith Cox, Director 
 

20. Request to Bid on (RFQ) Request For Proposal to Provide Aging Services             [YT  56:40] 
Motion to adopt - Council Member Burgess, Second by Council Member O’Roark.   
Director Cox reviewed plans for the Parks Department to assume control of the Adult  
Senior Center.  The yearly expenses are estimated to be $346,517 to be off-set by  
Federal and State Grants, City Contributions, and Fundraising leaving $23,241 to raise. 
Motion to adopt Council Member Burgess, Second Council Member O’Roark. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
ABSTAIN: Higginbotham. 
 

 
Planning & Development  
 

21. Resolution 2025-55 - A resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Bryant to   [YT  1:11:30] 
apply, participate, and utilize federal-aid Transportation Alternatives Program Funds.  
Grant Coordinator Rebecca Kidder explained the grant will build a trail from Midland  
Park to Highway 5 with a dedicated bridge over Interstate 30. The City match for  
construction would be $83,750.00. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Moseley.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

December 16, 2025   Council Minutes     5 | Page 
 



22. Resolution 2025-56 - A resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Bryant to   [YT  1:13:00] 
apply for and participate in the Metroplan Climate Pollution Reduction Grant: Central  
Arkansas Green Networks Multi-Use Trail Construction Pass-Through Grant.  
The City’s portion will be $160,000. 
Motion to adopt - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Moseley.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

23. Ordinance 2025-17 – 2nd & 3rd readings             [YT  1:14:30] 
An ordinance amending the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Bryant to  
the Bryant Zoning Code Sections 4 and 10.  
Motion to suspend the rules and read 2nd, 3rd reading by title only - Council Member 
Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Meyer. 
Voice Vote.  Motion passed. 
Ordinance title read by the Mayor. 
Motion to adopt- Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Burgess. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark. 
ABSENT: Permenter and Roedel. 
Motion Passed 6-2.  

 

Council Comments 

Council Member Meyer would like to see a discussion on the “Out of City” sewer rates  
and the Sprinkler fees. 
 

Mayor Comments 

 Thanks to the work by the Council and the Staff. 

 
Adjournment 
Motion to Adjourn- Council Member Higginbotham, second by Council Member Burgess at 7:42 pm. 
 

 

 

 

December 16, 2025   Council Minutes     6 | Page 
 











































































































































































































































































RESOLUTION 2026 - 01 

Council Meeting Resolution - Calendar Year 2026 

 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-43-501 et. seq provides for organization of the City 
Council meetings; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Bryant City Council finds that its meetings for the 2026 
Calendar year shall be governed as herein provided and hereby adopts the following: 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT: 

Section 1. The City Council shall meet in regular session at 6:30 p.m. on the last 
Tuesday of each month, unless by a two-thirds (2/3) vote (comprised of six [6] members of an 
eight [8] member council) of a whole number of members elected to the Council desires an 
alternative monthly meeting time; and with the exception for the month August which the 
meeting will be held on August 18, 2026 , November which that meeting will be held on 
November 17, 2026 and the month of December which that meeting will be held on  December 
15, 2026.  Regularly-scheduled meetings may also include a "Workshop" before or after the 
meeting, not during, (if required) in order to provide for informal discussions, fact-finding or 
pending legislation before the Council.  

Section 2. Special meetings may be called by the Mayor or any three (3) members of 
the City Council according to the provisions of State law, if notice is given 48 hours prior to the 
meeting, unless an emergency exists.  An emergency is defined as an unforeseen combination of 
circumstances or the resulting state that calls for immediate action; or an urgent need of 
assistance or relief as declared by the Mayor or City Council (such as declaring a state of 
emergency).  In the case of an emergency meeting as defined herein, notice of the meeting shall 
be given to media representatives within the county or out of the county media representatives 
that have requested notification of such emergency meeting, at least two (2) hours before the 
meeting takes place in order that the public shall have representatives at the meeting. 

Section 3. The agenda for any business to be transacted at any regularly scheduled 
meeting shall be prepared by the Mayor and be made available to all members of the City 
Council and any citizen no later than 4:00 p.m. within five (5) days preceding any regularly 
scheduled council meeting.  The agenda shall include any item sponsored by the Mayor, by any 
member of the City Council, or by any member of the general public, provided that such item or 
items have been submitted to the Mayor's office for inclusion no later than 12:00 noon within 
seven (7) days preceding said regularly scheduled meeting.  No item may be added to the agenda 
unless, at said meeting, the City Council suspends said rules by at least a two-thirds (2/3) vote of 
all members of the City Council to add any item or items to its agenda.  Attachments, documents 
or supporting papers, including resolutions, ordinances, and other documents may be amended, 
modified, or updated as necessary up to 48 hours before any scheduled meeting.  All agendas 



will be provided by electronic means, via the City of Bryant Web Page and/or email link to the 
Agenda Center.  

Section 4. The agenda for any business to be transacted at any special meeting shall 
be limited to the purpose for which said meeting was called. 

Section 5. The Mayor shall be the ex-officio President of the Council and shall 
preside at its meetings.  In the absence of the Mayor, the City Council shall elect a president 
pro-tempore to preside at the meetings.  All proceedings of the Council shall be according to 
Procedural Rules for Municipal Officials.  The order of business for all regularly scheduled 
meetings shall be as follows:  (1)  invocation or moment of silence; (2) the Pledge of Allegiance; 
(3) Call to Order; (4) approval of previous meeting minutes (any special meeting minutes will be 
approved at the next regularly scheduled meeting); (5) announcements (6) reports of all standing 
committee chairman; (7) reports of any department heads, special and ad hoc committees; (8) 
public comments; (9) unfinished business (or "old business"); (10) new business (including 
approval of the financial report from the previous month); (11) items of introduction or inquiry 
from Mayor and City Council members; and (12) adjournment.   

Section 6. All bylaws and ordinances of general or permanent nature shall be fully 
and distinctly read on three (3) different days unless two-thirds (2/3) of the members comprising 
the City Council shall dispense with the rule (Ark. Code Ann. § 14-55-202 et. seq). 

Section 7. Any and all discussions, comments, and/or debates by any member of the 
City Council, Mayor and other interested persons shall be limited to no more than three (3) 
minutes, unless the Mayor imposes a different time standard.  Extensions to the time limit may 
be granted by the City Council by a majority vote, and responses by interested persons shall not 
be included in the City Council's three (3) minute time limit. 

Section 8. The City Council has the authority to limit discussion (time and/or number 
of speakers) by a motion to limit debate with such motion passing by a majority of the City 
Council members. 

Section 9. No one shall berate, harass, or use disparaging language or gestures during 
any meetings conducted by the City Council.  Respectful behavior, language and decorum shall 
be used by any person speaking during a City Council meeting. 

Section 10. Severability 

Should any title, section, paragraph, item, sentence, clause, or phrase of this resolution be 
declared or adjudged invalid or unlawful by a court of competent jurisdiction, such declaration or 
adjudication shall not affect the remaining portions of the resolution which shall remain in full 
force and effect as if the portion so declared or adjudged or unconstitutional was not originally a 
part of the resolution. 

 Section 11. General Repealer 

All laws, ordinances, resolutions, or parts of the same, that are inconsistent with the 
provisions of this resolution, are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 



 

  PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of January, 2026. 

 

       ______________________________ 
       Mayor Chris Treat 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 
 
 

______________________________ 

Mark Smith, City Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF LITIGATION AND 
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas (the “City”), is a defendant in the civil action styled 
Patricia Joyner v. City of Bryant, Arkansas, Saline County Circuit Court, Case No. 
63CV-25-1430; and 

WHEREAS, the City denies any and all liability and wrongdoing in connection with the claims 
asserted in said lawsuit; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has been advised by the City Attorney regarding the nature of the 
claims, the risks and expense of continued litigation, and the terms of a proposed settlement; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it to be in the best interests of the City to resolve this matter 
without further litigation, while expressly admitting no liability; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement provides for payment by the City in the total amount of 
Twelve Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($12,500.00) in full and final settlement of all claims 
asserted or which could have been asserted in this action, subject to execution of a written 
settlement agreement and release. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRYANT, ARKANSAS: 

1. Approval of Settlement. 
The City Council hereby approves the settlement of Patricia Joyner v. City of Bryant, 
Arkansas, Case No. 63CV-25-1430, in the total amount of $12,500.00, contingent upon 
execution of a mutually acceptable written settlement agreement and release. 

2. No Admission of Liability. 
This settlement is a compromise of disputed claims and shall not be construed as, nor 
shall it constitute, an admission of liability, fault, or wrongdoing by the City of Bryant, all 
of which are expressly denied. 

3. Authorization to Execute Documents. 
The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute any and all 
documents necessary to effectuate this settlement, including the settlement agreement and 
release, upon approval as to form by the City Attorney. 

4. Appropriation of Funds. 
The sum of $12,500.00 is hereby appropriated from the appropriate City fund(s) for the 
purpose of satisfying the settlement approved herein. 

 



 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of __________, 2026. 

 ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
City Clerk Mark Smith     Mayor Chris Treat 



AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE 

Resolution 2026-07

FUNDING CERTIFICATION (Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable) 

MAYOR (Signature) 

L-�
ITEM HISTORY (Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 

Public Works posting for sale of vehicles and equipment on GovDeals 

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 

any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or 

residents. 

Public auction of vehicles and equipment on GovDeals. Equipment listed is for sale of Water 
Department, Wastewater Department and Street Department vehicles and equipment. 

(This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration) 

Proposed to call for a motion to allow for Sale of vehicles and equipment on GovDeals 

AGENDA NO: 13

AGENDA DATE: 1-27-2026







AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE 
Highway 5 Widening 

AGENDA NO.  14

AGENDA DATE: 0112712026 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION (Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable)

MAYOR (Signature)

�

ITEM HISTORY (Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history)

City Council previously authorized the City to proceed with the design and cost estimation of 
utility relocations associated with the Highway 5 widening project. 

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/ or
residents.

ARDOT presented plans for the next phase of widening from Reynolds Road (Highway 183) to 
Alexander Highway (Arkansas State Highway 111 ). This was split into 2 phases - Phase 1: 
Reynolds Road to Bryant Parkway, Phase 2: Bryant Parkway to AR State Highway 111. As part 
of the project, all utilities must be relocated on both sides of AR Highway 5 during the calendar 
year of 2026 so that construction can begin on the widening in 2027. The City of Bryant has 
both water and wastewater utilities within ARDOT proposed right-of-way. The City will begin 
obtaining new easements and right-out-way in the upcoming months and prepare for relocation 
of infrastructure for Phase 1. As part of this relocation we will be receiving reimbursement from 
ARDOT. Notification of property owners along Phase 1 will begin in the coming weeks. 

(This section to be completed by the Mayor)

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration)

Status update. 



1

PRO-EC7
O9ER9IE:

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PRELIMINARY

Ta
ri

q 
G

ar
N

at
10

/8
/2

02
5 

5:
24

 P
M

10
/8

/2
02

5 
5:

27
 P

M
Ta

ri
q 

G
ar

N
at

23163

OC7OBER 2024

AR
DO

T J
OB

 #0
61

63
2

HW
Y 5

 UT
ILI

TY
 RE

LO
CA

TIO
N

FO
R: 

CIT
Y O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y, 

AR
KA

NS
AS

M
A

IN
 S

T

BEGIN WATER LINE
RELOCATION
ARDOT STA: 213+90
END ARDOT JOB 061335
START ARDOT JOB 061632

M
A

R
K

E
T 

P
L 

A
V

E

A
B

E
L 

LN

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

N

DEARBORN
CIR

S
TO

N
E

Y
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

LO
G

A
N

R
ID

G
E C

O
R

R
A

L
C

IR

FO
X

R
ID

G
E

 D
R

WOODY DR

H
IL

LD
A

LE
 R

D

B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
K

W
Y

LESLIE LN

LORI LN

HENRY AVE

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

N
A

TA
LI

E
 R

D

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

LI
S

A
 L

N

I-30

HWY 5

MAIN A
BEGINS

MAIN B

MAIN A
ENDS

SEWER MAIN A
MAIN C

MAIN D ENDS
MAIN F CONTINUES

MAIN D
BEGINS

MAIN E

MAIN F
BEGINS

MAIN H
BEGINS

MAIN G

MAIN S ENDS
MAIN F CONTINUES

MAIN F

FORCE
MAIN A

MAIN I

MAIN F

MAIN Q

MAIN O
MAIN F

MAIN R

MAIN F
ENDS

MAIN J
BEGINS

MAIN J

MAIN J
ENDS

FORCE
MAIN BMAIN K

MAIN L

MAIN M

MAIN H
ENDS

MAIN S
BEGINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2023 Projects\23163 ARDOT #061632 Utility Relocations HWY 5 - Bryant\Drawings\DWGs\Design\Design Files\23163 ARDOT #061632 Utility Relocation HWY5 - COVER SHEET.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVED DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. WATER LINE WILL BE CONSTRUCTED INSIDE OF EXISTING WATER LINE EASEMENT DEEDED TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS. WATER LINE WILL BE CONSTRUCTED INSIDE OF EXISTING WATER LINE EASEMENT DEEDED TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS. 2. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE. CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE-CALL AND WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY COMPANIES BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE. CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE-CALL AND WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING. 3. ALL MJ FITTINGS SHALL HAVE MJ X HDPE ADAPTERS. ALL MJ FITTINGS SHALL HAVE MJ X HDPE ADAPTERS. 4. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNNG SIGNS AND BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNNG SIGNS AND BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY HAVING JURISDICTION. OTHER SIGNS AND DEVIES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC. 5. THIS PROJECT IS TIED TO THE HORIZONTAL COORDINATES AND VERTICAL ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING ARDOT CONTROL POINTS THIS PROJECT IS TIED TO THE HORIZONTAL COORDINATES AND VERTICAL ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING ARDOT CONTROL POINTS WHICH WERE SET ALONG THE HWY 5 ROUTE BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. 6. THE INTENT OF THIS WATERLINE RELOCATION IS TO RELOCATE THE NEW WATER AND SEWER LINES OUTSIDE OF PROPOSED RIGHT THE INTENT OF THIS WATERLINE RELOCATION IS TO RELOCATE THE NEW WATER AND SEWER LINES OUTSIDE OF PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY AS SHOWN IN THE MOST CURRENT VERSION OF THE ARDOT RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FOR ARDOT JOB 061632 - HWY 183 - PULASKI CO. LINE WIDENING.



AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE 

Resolution 2026-05 A Resolution For Property
Clean U - 840-00626-000 

AGENDA NO.     11

AGENDA DATE: 1/27/2026 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION (Finance Director) {Signature, if applicable) 

MANAGEMENT STAFF REVIEW (Signature) a� 
ITEM HISTORY (Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 
See second page attached for full Item History. 

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or 
residents. 
The total cost to the City for having to demolish the house and having the property cleaned up 
was $8,900. It is our Department's recommendation that this resolution be approved so that we 
can proceed with placing a lien on this property. Our Department and City Council members 
received numerous complaints on this property due to it being hazardous as well as an eye 
sore. With this house removed it shows the residents that the city is trying to address these 
types of issues within the community. 

{This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration) 
Approve 





RESOLUTION NO. 2026 -____  

RESOLUTION APPROVING EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH PROPERTY CLEAN 
UP UNDER ORDINANCE NO. 2012-30  

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant enacted Ordinance No. 2012-30 for the purpose of establishing 
procedures and processes to clean up unsightly and unsanitary conditions of real property;  

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant has certain properties located within its corporate limits that are 
in need of clearance of unsightly and unsanitary conditions;  

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant Code enforcement has taken all steps required under Ordinances 
and State Law to provide notice to interested parties to certain real property that is unsightly and 
unsanitary, and has provided sufficient notice of Hearing before the City Council; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant has taken steps to remedy the below listed properties of their 
unsightly and unsanitary conditions, and in so doing has incurred certain expenses that are hereby 
affirmed as true and correct expenses incurred by the City of Bryant associated with each below 
listed property.  

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing was provided to interested parties in the below listed 
properties, such hearing being held on July 25, 2023 that the regularly scheduled City Council 
Meeting, and the City Council finds that the procedural requirements have been met, the property 
owners given the appropriate opportunity to remedy the locations, and therefore finds that the 
costs identified herein were incurred by the City to remediate the unsightly and unsanitary 
conditions and therefore Directs that the appropriate steps be taken to list these amounts owed to 
the City of Bryant as a lien on the below listed properties.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRYANT, ARKANSAS:  

SECTION 1. The City of Bryant confirms the City incurred the following expenses for each 
described property or address provided herein below:  

Property address, or legal description Cost of Cleanup Date Performed  

Tina Warner  
840-00626-000 $8,900.00 12/30/2025 400 Rich St. Bryant, AR 72022  

SECTION 2. The City of Bryant, through its City Council confirms that the above listed  
expenses were incurred on the dates provided in service of cleaning unsightly and unsanitary 
properties located within the City of Bryant’s corporate limits.  

1 
SECTION 3. The City of Bryant desires to place a lien on the above listed properties for the 



work and expenses incurred in correcting the unsightly and unsanitary conditions thereon.  

SECTION 4. The City of Bryant seeks to have the affirmed lien amount approved herein 
pursued by filing a lien with the County Tax Collector plus Ten percent (10%) penalty or via 
foreclosure in the Circuit Court of Saline County.  

SECTION 5. Any resolution, resolution section, policy or directive in conflict with this 
Resolution is repealed or amended to reflect and achieve the purposes stated herein.  

PASSED AND APPROVED this _____ day of January 2026.  

ATTEST: APPROVED:  

_______________________ _ _______________________ _ Mark Smith, City Clerk 
Chris Treat, Mayor  

2 



AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE 
Resolution 2026-06 BUILD Grant

AGENDA NO.   12

AGENDA DATE: 0112712026 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION {Finance Director) {Signature, if applicable) 

MANAGEMENT STAFF REVIEW {Signature) 

�� 

MAYOR {Signature) 

ITEM HISTORY {Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 

GarNat Engineering is currently performing schematic design efforts for potential transportation 
improvements along Springhill Road. 

ITEM COMMENTARY {Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/ or 
residents. 

The City is continuing to evaluate and identify eligible improvement areas along Springhill Road 
for potential inclusion in the FY 2026 BUILD Grant application. Staff is coordinating with the 
project engineer to refine preliminary concepts and develop cost estimates to support the grant 
submission. The BUILD Grant has a maximum award of $25,000,000, and the City is currently 
planning to pursue the full amount, with a required 20% local match 

(This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration) 

Approve the resolution authorizing the City to apply for and, if awarded, participate in the FY 
2026 BUILD Grant Program. 




	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	City Attorney
	Council
	Planning & Development
	Public Works

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments
	hWY.pdf
	Hwy5_Project_Overview.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1


	Prop Cleanup Agenda Item.pdf
	Resolution_2026-05_Property_Cleanup.pdf
	Item History Sheet - Springhill Road.pdf
	Resolution - Springhill Road.pdf
	1-21-26 ROLLPLOT_Springhill 3 Lane with Roundabouts.pdf

